# NOTICE

A meeting of the City of Evansville Youth Center Board will be held on the date and at the time and location stated below. Notice is given that members of the City Council might be in attendance. Requests for persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made by calling City Hall: (608)-882-2266 with as much advance notice as possible.

City of Evansville

Evansville Youth Center Board

Regular Meeting

City Hall, 31 S Madison St., Evansville, WI 53536

Monday, June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2025, 6:00 p.m.

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- **3.** Motion to Approve the Agenda.
- **4.** Motion to Waive the reading of the minutes of the March 31, 2025 regular meeting and Approve them as printed.
- **5.** Civility Reminder
- **6.** Citizen Appearances
- 7. New Business
  - A. Discussion of Visits by Stoughton Mayor and Youth Center Director
  - **B.** Discussion of Messaging for Long-Term Partners
- **8.** Next Meeting Dates:
  - **A.** Regular Meeting:
- Adjourn

## NOTICE

City of Evansville Youth
Center Board Meeting
City Hall, 3rd Floor Monday,
March 31st, 2025 6:00 pm

### Agenda

1. Call to Order: Corridon called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

### 2. Roll Call

Members	Present/Absent	Other
Chair, Ben Corridon	P	
Alderperson, Lita Droster	P	
Ben Ladick	A	
Ken Updike	P	
Maria Tores	P	
Vacant	A	
Vacant	A	

- 3. Approval of Agenda by Updike, seconded by Tores. Motion passed 4-0.
- 4. <u>Motion to Waive the reading of the minutes of the November 25th, 2024 board meeting and approve as printed by Droster, seconded by Updike. Motion passed 4-0.</u>

Corridon had a correction of the date was November 25<sup>th</sup> not April 22<sup>nd</sup>.

- **5. Civility Reminder:** Corridon reminded everyone that all City business is held with civility and decorum.
- 6. Citizen Appearances: None
- 7. New business
  - a. Recreation Coordinator Update: Corridon shared that there is money in the budget for a Recreation Coordinator in a part-time capacity. Corridon has spoken with Floan at AWARE to get ideas for funding options. Corridon shared that the EYC Board would need to find a way to come up with 25-50% of the wages to match the average Community Center Manager wages of \$67,000. The Board will also need to find ways to fill the gaps in programming. Corridon wanted to connect with Madison College and UW Madison to potentially hire a graduate that has passion for public service and marketing, and is willing to work in Evansville. Corridon wants to come up with a shared document that the Board can put ideas on paper. Corridon plans to share with everyone the results of the meeting that will be held the next day. Droster shared that there is a Foundation that may be a potential donor. There was additional discussion on location.
  - **b.** Discussion of joint tasks for EYC Advisory Board members for fundraising: Corridon explained that an effort will be made to get a shared google out to everyone by the end of the next day.
- 8. **Next Meeting Date**: May 19th, 6:00 pm
- 9. Motion to **Adjourn:** Corridon adjourned the meeting at 6:26 p.m.